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From: Ylan daniel Singer freso
To: ELIE VELAZQUER
Subject: DERECHOS TV WORLD CUP QUALIFYING PARTIDOS DE CONCACAF YLAN SINGER ELITE SOCCER AGENCY LLC.
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:02:52 PM
Attachments: TTFA FINAL SIGNED P.8.odf
TTFA FINAL SIGNED P.7.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Velazquez

Hope everything is excellent, please let me introduce myself I am Ylan Singer CEO of ELITE
SOCCER AGENCY LLC, we would like to inform you that we have acquired from
TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO the following TV RIGHTS OF WORLD CUP CONCACAF
2018 qualifying soccer matches, for worldwide including second party rights TRINIDAD
AND TOBAGO vs PANAMA on march 24, 2017, TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO vs MEXICO
on March 28 2017, TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO vs HONDURAS September 2017 and
TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO vs USA on October 2017, we understand you could be surprised
by this notification due that previously those rights were distributed and sold by TRAFICC,
we attached all necessary documentation so you can understand better this situation, all
previous contract are not valid anymore.,

We respect that you are the broadcaster that had acquired those rights but at the moment those
games will need to be re negotiated with our company, we are open to reach a new agreement
in order for you to show the games you previously had.

We request a conference call for tomorrow Friday February 10 in order to start conversations,
our intention is to maintain things as they are for you.

Let us know your thoughts,

Best Regards

Ylan Singer
CEO ELITE SOCCER AGENCY LLC

Tel: I
www, footballtopevents.com



